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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83ra
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014.
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TEXAS COMMISSION

ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
TRANSMITTAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

DATE: May 28, 2014

TO: SOAH Natural Resources Docket Clerk

THRU: Melissa Chao, Section Manager
TCEQ Agenda / Final Documents Section

^-- --.

FROM: KR Katha Anderson, TCEQ SOAH Docket Coordinator ^

Î

RE:
^ d

West Travis County Public Utility Agency; Application No. 3^868-1V^ i-rj
SOAH Docket No. 582-14-3382; TCEQ Docket No. 2014-0439^a, Rz". Y^ _x

Pursuant to 30 TAC ' 80.6(b)(4) regarding referrals to SOAH, a copy of the Chief Clo(r&=g^ase
file is attached. rz C.)Please find certified copies of the following documents:

Z1. the petition;

3 2. public hearing notice and Chief Clerk=s affidavit

If any of these documents are not included as enclosures with this memo, please notify Melissa
Chao, Section Manager at (512) 239-5234.
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